

Service Learning Reflection

Remember to write approximately 400 - 500 words. All work must be written at the college level. This means complete sentences, correct spelling and grammar, etc. Be sure to answer each question below.

1. Describe the Event: Make sure to address the following

- When and where did the event occur?
- Why did the experience take place?
- Who was involved?
- What did you do?
- What did others do?
- Optional: include pictures from the event.

2. Describe Learning:

- What were the most important things (knowledge) you learned from this project?
- What skills and abilities (i.e. research skills, presentation skills, technology skills, etc.) did you use in completing this project?
- In what ways did you increase your knowledge of yourself as a person, a student learner, an aspiring professional, and/or a citizen?
- Why is what you learned or the skills you demonstrated in this project significant or important to you?
- What is one thing you would do differently or improve?

Commented [DR1]: Self-reflection

Commented [DR2]: Transfer

Commented [DR3]: Self-reflection

Commented [DR4]: Self reflection

3. Integration:

- How does this experience/project integrate with the UNIV 1010 course you are taking (theories, topics, etc.)?
- Provide an example of when you used something you learned in this course when taking part in this experience/project?
- How does what you learned from this experience/project relate to your educational and career goals or your discipline?
- How does it relate to other courses you are taking?

Commented [DR5]: Connections to experience

Commented [DR6]: Connections to experience

Commented [DR7]: Connections to disciplines

4. Application:

- How will what you learned or the skills you demonstrated be helpful in future classes or in future situations?

Commented [DR8]: Self-reflection